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7. What is meant by negotiable instrument? What are its 

characteristic features? 
 
8. What is meant by material alteration of a negotiable 

instrument? What is the effect of such alteration?  
        

9. Write  short notes on any three of the following: 
i) Void contract 
ii)  Quantum merit   
iii)  Delegatus non protest delegare 
iv) Cheque 
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Answer any SIX Questions. 

All Questions carry equal marks. 
 

1. What are the essentials necessary for the formation 
of a contract?   

 
2. Define undue influence. What is the legal effect of a 

contract vitiated by undue influence?  
 

3. What do you mean by ‘tender’? Discuss the essential 
characteristics of a valid tender of performance.     

 
4. What are the various circumstances under which the 

relationship of principal and agent comes to an end? 
 

5. Who is an unpaid seller? What are his nights 
according to the Sale of Goods Act? 

 
6. Can a minor be admitted to partnership? If so what 

will be his rights and liabilities during his minority 
and after he has attained majority?  
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